MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: March 18, 2025
TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: David Gonzalez, Police Chief

THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, Ph.D., City Manager

SUBJECT: Presentation and Discussion to Consider Approval of an Ordinance
Amending the Leon Valley Code of Ordinances, Chapter 12 Traffic and Vehicles, Article
12.03 Parking, Stopping and Standing, Section 12.03.006 Parking Restrictions on
Specific Streets, to prohibit parking along Thistle Dr. (1st Read was Held on 03-04-2025).

SPONSOR(S):

PURPOSE

The purpose of this M & C is to consider approval of an Ordinance amending the Leon
Valley Code of Ordinances, Chapter 12 Traffic and Vehicles, Article 12.03 Parking,
Stopping and Standing, Section 12.03.006 Parking Restrictions on Specific Streets, to
prohibit parking along Thistle Dr.

Businesses located on Bandera Road are using Thistle Dr. to park vehicles; this activity
reduces the usable width of the street. People living in The Ridge at Leon Valley
Subdivision and emergency vehicles have a difficult time traversing the street due to this
condition, which impedes vision and causes unsafe traffic conditions, as residents and
first responders drive in and out of their subdivision.

FISCAL IMPACT

Signage would cost approximately $200, which would be taken from the Public Works or
Traffic Safety existing budget.

RECOMMENDATION

Council Discretion

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:




ATTEST:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



